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Daniel E. Meeroff, Ph.D.
Dean of Undergraduate Studies
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road SU 216
Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

From: Naelys Luna <ndiaz10@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 9:58 AM
To: Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu>
Subject: Fw: Honors College Request for CCJ 2002
 
FYI - 

•••

Naelys Luna, PhD, MSW
Founding Dean and Professor
College of Social Work and Criminal Justice
Florida Atlantic University
fau.edu/sw-cj
(561) 297-4168
LinkedIn  |  Instagram  |  X  |  YouTube  |  Facebook 
Invest In Our Mission  |  Explore Our Schools

From: Ryan Meldrum <meldrumr@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 9:50 AM
To: Mark Tunick <tunick@fau.edu>
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Cc: Sigal Rubin <rubins@fau.edu>; Frank de la Torre <fdelat1@fau.edu>; Naelys Luna
<ndiaz10@fau.edu>
Subject: FW: Honors College Request for CCJ 2002
 
Dear Mark,
 
The School of Criminology and Criminal Justice, in consultation with Dean Naelys
Luna, has considered the request made by the Honor’s College to teach the content
of POS 2692 under CCJ 2002.
 
We presently are not comfortable offering a statement of non-opposition. This is
based on three things.
 
First, the topics addressed in the POS 2692 course do not appear to align very well
with the topics addressed in the regular CCJ 2002 course that we presently offer to
students. As Sigal mentioned in our meeting, many of the topics you described sound
more consistent with a course on ethics. If there were better alignment of topics, this
specific concern would be lowered.
 
Second, while we understand that other Colleges are okay with having faculty outside
of their College teach honor’s sections of their courses, this is not something for
which we are really comfortable. Would the honor’s college entertain having a CCJ
faculty member teach the honor’s section of CCJ 2002?
 
Third, and perhaps most concerning to us, is the potential for the state to further
scrutinize any version of CCJ 2002. Only two months ago we risked having CCJ 2002
removed from the GenEd curriculum because of a textbook being flagged as non-
compliant for having chapter headings/sub-headings with words the state has flagged
as problematic. As a result, we took rapid steps to change the course to preserve it as
GenEd. We are highly concerned that if an honor’s version of CCJ 2002 is taught that
the state could potentially further scrutinize CCJ 2002, flag books or book chapters in
the Honor’s section of CCJ 2002 as problematic, and enmesh all regular sections of
2002 in the review.
 
These concerns are shared across myself, Sigal, Frank, and Dean Luna. I know Dean
Luna is having discussion with Dan Meeroff, so I would refer you to Dan for further
consideration of your request and the concerns we have.
 
Respectfully,
 
Ryan
 
•••
Ryan Charles Meldrum, PhD
Director and Professor
School of Criminology and Criminal Justice
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Florida Atlantic University
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"To give anything less than your best is to sacrifice the gift."  - Steve Prefontaine
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